


AGENDA
Eveleth City Council Meeting
5:30 p.m., June 2, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Local Board of Appeal & Equalization May 14, 2025
2. Minutes of City Council Workshop May 15, 2025

3. Minutes of City Council Meeting May 19, 2025

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit per person)
APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

1. Application from Kevin Bird for appointment to Eveleth Economic Development
Authority

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Payroll — May 1-15, 2025
2. Approval of Claims — May 2025

PUBLIC HEARINGS — None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Approve Application for Transient Merchant/Solicitor License

2. Independent Contract with Sheri Lillis for Police Administrative Assistant training

3. License between City of Eveleth and 227 McKinley Ave LLC for a sign on City
property

4. Letter from Eveleth Elks Lodge #1161 regarding Elks Corn Feed and Classic Car Show,
August 22, 2025

5. Resolution Authorizing Conveyance of Real Estate to Arrowhead Economic
Opportunity Agency



6. Consider awarding bid for Phase 3 Fayal Pond upgrades
7. Resolution Accepting K-9 Donation
8. Resignation from Trever Mraz, EMT
J.  COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Board & Liaison Updates
K. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS
Police Chief
Public Works Director
City Engineer

City Clerk-Administrator

L. ADJOURN



Agenda Items C.1-C.3

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




MINUTES

Eveleth Local Board of Appeal & Equalization
1:00 p.m., May 14, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

Acting Mayor Koivunen called the Board to order at 1:00 p.m.
Present: Councilor Joe Koivunen, Councilor Jim Perpich, Councilor Brian Lillis
Absent: Mayor Adam Roen, Councilor John Rauzi

Also Present: City Clerk Administrator Jackie Monahan-Junek; Deputy City Clerk Stephanie
Friebe; County Assessors Casey Rogers and Brian Grahek

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve the Assessor’s
recommendation regarding the Spolarich property located at 102 N. Elba Ave. Ayes — All.

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to approve the Assessor s
recommendation regarding the Johnson property located at 307 Jackson St. Ayes — All.

See the attached for details regarding the above-mentioned properties.

Councilor Koivunen adjourned the meeting at 2:00 p.m.



7 3po) ; ‘|eoL éON ‘3ol
¢98ueyd uonsodsig i
18314313 } apad
[ |eaddy
1| idy i T| sakedxe]
| : awen
7 3p0) ! 2101 SN ‘€301
;odueyd uonisodsig
|eaus() [ B 3po)
] |eaddy
Wuy ady I 1aAedxey
awen
_ apo) {[B30L, $ON ‘(2301
¢aduey uomsodsiq
[EI9ET ) apo)
jeaddy
Hu| 1dy : JaAedxe ]
awep
7 apo) :[e30L N :leol
;a8ueyd uorisodsig
(B3L3]3 2poy
"l |e2ddy
Ny 1dy Jahedxe )
awen
7 3pod) [ i[e301 $ON ‘lejoL
éadueyd uoysodsiq
[ea9]) | 3po3
| - |eaddy
BU) ady __ Jahedxe] |
awen
N i 0 1006°2E 000'SE 0067 JqeoLl A |éON |0 006'LE 000°SE 006°C ‘JeloL ] S>odloy
i98ueyd f 0 Ag-y
e 0 PELSS NW HLINIAI| 2pod
R 0 15 NOSIOWT 108 jeacdy | OTE00TQO0KO |
98ueyn oN ch
1y udy’ 0 INVd NOSNHOT| Jahedxe]
2] - 0 006'LE 000'SE 006°C 0 0Z T |0 006°LE 000'SE 006°C 0 07 T B W VN A3I3D suen
N 3pody 0 005'88 006'8L 0096 ‘[ejoL éON |0 000'20T 00v°Z6 0096 ‘el 33933y
uoRIY pieog-1
sagueyd A uolpsodsiqg 0 -y
JCRIEET) 0 PELSS NWHLITIAI|  =pod
N “u01323dsut J01a3ul uodn 0 INNIAY V13 NZOT| jeaddy 08900-5¥T0-0+0 H
uuidy  |paseq ‘say Jo ade aandaye syl paisnipy 0 e [ Y ININVA HOINVI0JS| 1aAedxe]
00S'ET- 005'88 006'8L 009’6 1 10 T |0 000201 00726 0096 1 10T T d I713INVA HOIVIOLS SuweN
asueys AW3 duwjman jel0 3pig ue SH |ssep | oay |[dwiman  |jezor 3pig \puey SH :sse|D | day ] JAQUINN
a8uey) so) uoneuedxy TR n‘_mﬂm 1 :.”__Ig «mﬁw.& 2 a3umgp Aladouyg 13quiny [2sed .HM&(
N 4004 Uado st Jupaaiy i | :s98uey) pa Fd _
| ‘A Suop ALJUd w04 13UaAU023Y pug %10°0- afuey) adeyusdiad
| \,om.fw_w\,w@mv_[ull_ UEPTET o) 1918 BUBAUOIRY 005'€T- a8uey) anjep (e10L
SZ/v1/S0 :ajeq uluado 005'60€ 781 A3 [e10),
| H13TIAI 40 ALID  |rumoy /Ao

uoijezijenb3 pue |eaddy jo pieog [eo0] 20T 0} Sleaddy jo piosoy




MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Workshop Meeting
1:30 p.m., May 15, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

Councilor Jim Perpich, Present
Councilor John Rauzi, Present
Councilor Brian Lillis, Present
Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present
Mayor Adam Roen, Present

Also present: City Clerk Administrator Jackie Monahan-Junek; Deputy City Clerk Stephanie
Friebe; Public Works Director Jerry Rosati; Police Chief Jesse Linde

Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

1. Discuss city parks — phase 1 activities, moving the dog park, resurfacing and creating
pickleball courts, etc.

Kathy Murphy from the Eveleth Parks Commission was in attendance. Mayor Roen said the
City needs to start putting a design together for the area behind the former IGA. The plan is
to eliminate the tennis courts. The fence from the tennis courts will remain intact and a new
dog park will be constructed. The long-term goal would be to utilize the fencing from the
existing dog park to create additional space for dogs in the wooded area by the tennis courts.
Director Rosati said the new dog park would need a couple of gates.

Discussion took place on hiring a contractor to excavate the old tennis court. The Public
Works Department would be able to do the work, but other jobs will take priority. If the
Couneil would like this done right away, a contractor should be considered. Discussion took
place on whether the new dog park would adhere to the same rules as the current dog park.
The City requires all dogs to be licensed before utilizing the area. This includes out of town
guests being required to register their animal with the City before using the park. The
purpose of licensing is to ensure that dogs are up to date on their vaccinations. The Council
will seek the opinion of the Parks Commission regarding rules for the new dog park. The
existing dog park will be open until the new dog park is finished.

The ball fields behind the former IGA were discussed. Mayor Roen would like to keep the
two fields, but look at restructuring the third field into a park. A bocce ball court and a new
playground were brought up as potential features. Mayor Roen suggested the possibility of
moving the existing playground equipment from the school property to the new park area
behind IGA. New playground equipment could be purchased for the new development at the
school property. The playground at the school property has high usage so it was suggested
the equipment remain where it is until the area is developed.

City of Eveleth Workshop Meeting
May 15, 2025
Page 1 of 3



Mayor Roen brought up the possibility of relocating the hockey rink (on the school property)
to the park area behind the IGA. Parks Commission Member Kathy Murphy said she feels
the hockey rink needs to stay on the school property as it accommodates that area. Councilor
Lillis said that hockey rink at the school property is ideal. Mayor Roen asked if there is a
way to utilize the hockey rink during the summer. It was suggested the City could place two
soccer nets in the hockey rink during the summer for kids to practice.

Mayor Roen has been in contact with Upper Midwest Athletic Construction. Upper Midwest
specializes in reconstruction and resurfacing tennis courts and pickleball court conversions.
Roen was given a quote by Upper Midwest at $59,000 to convert two tennis courts into four
pickleball courts. The quote to resurface the other tennis courts is $27,000. If the City would
like to move forward with this project, the contractor is available to resurface/reconstruct the
courts in June. Otherwise, the contractor will be busy with other projects and would wait to
work on the courts until this fall.

The Council is in favor of moving forward with the tennis courts resurface and pickleball
conversion. The City has funds available in the Charitable Gambling Fund and has learned
of a business in town which may be making a donation.

Public Works Director Rosati announced the City will be receiving a $4,900 grant from the
Eveleth Community Foundation for concrete work and new benches at Northside Park.

. Discuss planning a city truck and food truck night

Mayor Roen proposed the City of Eveleth hold a truck night to showcase City vehicles
including Public Works, Police, Fire/Ambulance. This would be an opportunity for the
public to see what the City has and also get some food trucks in town. Roen could see this
event taking place on National Night Out or in September. The Council supports combining
National Night Out (1* Tuesday in August) with the display of City trucks. Mayor Roen will
call local companies to bring in other trucks and food trucks.

Police Chief Linde said the City has been receiving more requests for food trucks. He
suggested implementing an application process and fee for these types of vendors.

Steps for hiring a City Administrator

Mayor Roen and Councilor Lillis were appointed to the committee to explore the
replacement position for City Administrator Monahan-Junek. Roen and Lillis have created a
new job description for that position and are at the point where they would like to present the
description for the City Council to review and approve. Part of the discussion is going to
involve the full Council weighing in on benefits and pay. Roen and Lillis would like to get
this moving and be ready no later than Memorial Day. Lillis said the calendar is rolling by
and there will only be a few months for the new person to train with Monahan-Junek.

City of Eveleth Workshop Meeting
May 15, 2025
Page 2 of 3



The Council is supportive of Lillis and Roen sitting on the hiring committee and making a
recommendation to the Council. The Council has declined the idea of hiring a head-hunting
recruiting company to search for a candidate as the cost would be $20,000 to $30,000. The
City also has a time constraint and would like to keep moving forward with the process.

. North/South Court brush

Public Works Director Rosati was asked to get quotations for removal of brush at
North/South Court. He received two quotes from 1) Calgaro & Sons Tree Service in the
amount of $64,000; and 2) Mesabi Bituminous in the amount of $36.000. This item will be
added to the next regular Council Meeting agenda.

The meeting adjourned at 3:17 p.m.

City of Eveleth Workshop Meeting
May 15, 2025
Page 3 of 3



MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Meeting
5:30 p.m., May 19, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

A. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
B. ROLL CALL

Councilor Jim Perpich, Present
Councilor John Rauzi, Present
Councilor Brian Lillis, Present
Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present
Mayor Adam Roen, Present

Also present: City Clerk Administrator Jackie Monahan-Junek; Deputy City Clerk Stephanie
Friebe; Public Works Director Jerry Rosati; Police Chief Jesse Linde; City Attorney Joel
Lewicki; Alan Johnson, Bolton & Menk Engineering

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve the following minutes:

1. Minutes of City Council Workshop held April 23, 2025,
2. Minutes of Town Hall Meeting held April 30, 2025; and
3. Minutes of City Council Meeting held May 5, 2025.

Ayes — All.
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to approve the agenda with the
addition of I.11. Request from Eveleth Elks Lodge to Construct a Flag Retirement Burn Pit at
Fayal Pond Park. Ayes — All.

E. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mike Persons, Eveleth resident for 27 years, addressed the Council with a request for a
community garden at the former Junior High School property. Councilor Perpich said that
property has been under Council consideration for some time. The Council had previously
designed the property for housing with plans for sewer and water, but has since decided to
leave the area as green space. Perpich said that any type of garden would have to be

Eveleth City Council Meeting
May 19, 2025
Page 1 of S



temporary. Mayor Roen concurred that the anything in the space would be temporary as the
City may be expanding the park area of the school property. Councilor Rauzi said the
concept of a community garden is such a wonderful idea, that if it does not work at the
Junior High property, perhaps there is another place to get it started as it would be a nice
addition.

F. APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
None.

G. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Payroll — April 16-30, 2025 in the amount of $197,138.57

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Lillis to approve the Consent Agenda.
Ayes — All.

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None.
I. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider accepting quotation for Phase 3 Fayal Pond parking area
The quotation for the parking lot area came in higher than anticipated. Public Works
Director Rosati said he will try to get an extension, but there is no guarantee that the
IRRRB will extend the grant money through next year.

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Lillis to table this item. Ayes — All.

Councilor Lillis would like to see this project finished as planned, but sees the wisdom in
holding off until next year if the grant funds can be extended.

2. Consider accepting quote for North & South Courts brush cleanup
The City received the following quotations for brush clean up of North & South Courts:

Calgaro & Sons Tree Service $64,000
Mesabi Bituminous $36,000

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to accept quotation from
Mesabi Bituminous for North & South Courts brush cleanup in the amount of $36,000.
Ayes — All.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
May 19, 2025
Page 2 of 5



Mesabi Bituminous is planning to start the project this fall.
. Consider a new location for the dog park

Mayor Roen recapped the Council discussion from the May 15, 2025 Workshop Meeting
in which the Council supported moving the dog park from its current location to the area
behind the IGA. The fencing from the current dog park will eventually be moved to the
new dog park. The City will maintain the current dog park until the new one is ready.

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve moving the dog
park to the area behind the IGA. Ayes — All.

. Miscellaneous Lease between the State of Minnesota and City of Eveleth

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve the
Miscellaneous Lease between the State of Minnesota and the City of Eveleth. Ayes — All.

This lease is for the area the City uses for burning brush.

. Pay Application No. 1 from Peterson Sheet Metal, Inc. in the amount of the
$206,749.64 for Multipurpose Building Boiler Reconstruction Project

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Lillis to approve Pay Application No.
1 from Peterson Sheet Metal, Inc. in the amount of the $206,749.64 for Multipurpose
Building Boiler Reconstruction Project. Ayes — All.

. Consider quotes from Upper Midwest Athletic Construction for Pickleball Court
Conversion and Tennis Court Color Coat System

The City received a quotation from Upper Midwest Athletic Construction, who
specializes in the reconstruction of pickleball court conversions. Mayor Roen said if the
City is to contact Upper Midwest this week, they could work on the project in June.
Otherwise their schedule would not allow the project to be done until late fall.

Mayor Roen said there is money available in the Charitable Gambling fund which could
be applied to this project. There may also be funds available through a gift to the City by
some members of the community.

Councilor Koivunen said that the tax payers will not be paying for this.

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Perpich to approve quotations from
Upper Midwest Athletic Construction for conversion of two tennis courts into four
pickleball courts in the amount of 859,000 and to resurface the two remaining tennis
courts in the amount of §27,000. Ayes — All.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
May 19, 2025
Page 3 of 5



7. Letter from Eveleth 4" of July Committee announcing the Grand Marshal and
requesting $5,000 to support 2025 4™ of July events

Mike and Cammy Newman have been chosen as the 2025 Grand Marshals for the 4" of
July Celebration.

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve the donation
request from the 4" of July Committee in the amount of $5,000. Ayes — All.

8. Request from Police Chief to sell abandoned and forfeited guns

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve selling 18 guns to
the Virginia Surplus in the amount of $1,665.00. Ayes — All.

The guns to be sold are either no longer usable by the Police Department or are forfeited
property. Police Chief Linde said the money will be used toward purchasing new shot
guns for the squad cars.

9. Resignation from Justin Blazewicz, Firefighter

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve the resignation
of Justin Blazewicz from the Eveleth Fire Department and to send a letter of thanks for
his service. Ayes — All.

10. Resignation from Joshua Collotzi, EMT

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to approve the resignation
JSrom Joshua Collotzi from the Eveleth Ambulance effective June 1, 2025 and to send a
letter of thanks firom for his service. Ayes — All.

11. Request from Eveleth Elks Lodge to Construct a Flag Retirement Burn Pit at Fayal
Pond Park

Public Works Director Rosati said the Eveleth Elks have requested permission to build a
burn pit, alongside of the Veterans Memorial, at Fayal Pond for the ceremonial and
proper disposal of U.S. Flags. If given permission, the Elks would hand dig and install
bricks for the pit.

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve request from the
Eveleth Elks Lodge to construct a U.S. Flag retirement burn pit at Fayal Pond Park.
Ayes — All.

J. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Eveleth City Council Meeting
May 19, 2025
Page 4 of 5



Public Works Director Rosati said he has been working the Therese Elverum, Eveleth
Ambulance Supervisor, to determine proper storage of the donated AED to be installed at
the Golf Course. Rosati said the sales on seasons tickets have been steady. There has been
some drought conditions with broken water lines. That issue has been fixed, and with the
rain, the greens are coming back.

Councilor Perpich reported that the Eveleth Virginia Airport Authority is seeking a new
manager. The position is approximately 20 to 25 hours per week.

Mayor Roen announced that the City will soon be posting forthe City Administrator
position as Jackie Monahan-Junek will be retiring the end of the year. Mayor Roen and
Councilor Lillis are serving on the search committee.

K. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

Public Works Director — Public Works Director Rosati reported on the flooding at Fayal
Pond. There is a culvert, located on mining property, which needs to be fixed. Once the
culvert is fixed, the beaver dams will be cleared. Mayor Roen and Rosati have a meeting
scheduled for May 22" to meet with the owners regarding the culvert. Rosati said that there
is nothing the City can do at this point as the culvert is on private property.

City Engineer — City Engineer Johson said the water line at Ely Lake is getting started.
L. ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
May 19, 2025
Page 5 of 5



Agenda Item F.1

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




COMMISSIONS AND BOARD APPLICATION
Please indicate by numeric order which of the following you are interested in (i.e. 1, 2, 3, etc.).

Golf Course Commission
Planning Commission
Parks Commission
Charter Commission
Board of Adjustment

l

Eveleth-Virginia Airport Authority
Joint ATV/OHM/Snowmobile Trail Board
X Economic Development Authority
e Joint Cable TV Access Board
Other:; :
DATA PRACTICES ADVISORY

We are required to provide the following information to you. Under Minnesota law, your name and
home address are public information, which must be provided to anyone who requests it. Ifappointed
to a board, or commission, the following information will also be public: education and training
background, previous work experience, work location, work telephone number, and any expense
reimbursement. The other information requested below is classified as private. This information will
be used by the City Council in determining whether you should be appointed to a board or
commission; Therefore, all information will be provided to the City Council in a public forum and
will be reviewed in public. Failure to provide the requested information may result in your not being
considered for an appointment.

We welcome you as an applicant for one of the City’s boards or comunissions. Residents of Eveleth
are eligible for nomination to any of the City’s boards or commissions as established by the City
Council. Please complete the following information, attach extra sheets if necessary, and return.
Accommodations will be provided, upon request, to allow individuals with disabilities to participate in
the application process.



Name KEV( ~ g! ref

Address 74 14 Pire D [

Phone (H) D18 713 146> (W)_ )18 794 1969 (Cell)
E-mail [ evie @ JIM ASY - Cern

How long have you been a resident of Eveleth? (& GRS

Are you or any of your family members presently employed by the City of Eveleth or serving on any
of the City’s boards or commissions?

Yes 'X) No Ifyes, explain

EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION

Name of Employer: JM A/T‘a Sc:‘r-wfc'

Occupation: OV"HET“
Education: 3. 5. { r*'c[(/grc 1ol ndpbégq - B & ed g”‘*"?" Uhispe s ‘7

Community Service/Activities: éﬂ:{mﬂ«cf Eire  depv &grm“/ ) = Az!uz_g@_
onal 00 PNorTh  olfee - ool fr  Gdey ik Sckdod

Please list major responsibilities that you have had or currently have in a community project or
organization or in your occupation:

Civic/Professional Organization Memberships: géoﬂ fix ﬂ(ﬂv[c:'mu - Quw Orises G’Dfo

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please indicate why you are interested in being appointed to an advisory board/commission, and why
you feel ygu are qualified to serve on the commissions and/or boards.
[ w,;jc( Ce e W ATerd- nNew boy et 053 ¥ g/ecgr( P:-v(
Suppar T EfiCrmy  orgl !

What do you believe you could contribute if appointed to a board or commission?
| /fe J{\er hawd O _rf’);;“r'gpcff?? e $erieTS  Qwirtr G 772)

v /
Lt r our /‘IT-(;)

How do you believe you would benefit if appointed to a board or commission?
bvc.//a( (f,q.wt. é.m.;( s NEw f?/éﬂ:oa Sl Y2 ramd The s

L8t T On
£




I'am NOT available for meetings on the following evenings (circle):

onday Tuesday Wednesday  Thursday

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Contflict of interest may arise by the participation in any activity, recommended action, or decision
from which you receive or could potentially receive direct or indirect personal financial gain or other
personal interest. A conflict of interest may also occur if you hold a private or other public position in
addition to your City board or commission which may interfere with the discharge of your City
responsibilities. In accordance with these definitions, do you have any legal or equitable interest in
any business, however organized, which in the course of your participation in a City board or
commission could give rise to a conflict of interest?

Yes X No If'yes, please provide details on a separate sheet of paper,

Do you own any real property located in Eveleth, other than your residence, in which you have a legal
or equitable interest, which in the course of your participation in a City board or commission give rise
to a conflict of interest?

Yes X No If yes, please provide details on a separate sheet of paper.

As a board or commission member, what issue(s). might conflict between civic responsibility and
personal/professional interest? VO %€

You may attach a resume if you desire. The selection process will vary according to the number of
applicants and vacancies, and may not include interview with all candidates.

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or comi i‘oye City of Eveleth

Date: §/’/ )5 Signature:

Please return completed application to:

Stephanie Friebe, Deputy Clerk
City of Eveleth

413 Pierce Street

Eveleth, MN 55734

Phone: 218-744-7564

Fax: 218-742-9626
stephanie@evelethmn.com

All board and commission applications will be kept on file for two years from the date they were submitted,




Consent Agenda Items

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




&
e;,,ay to the Iro.“?‘a

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Jackie Monahan-Junek, City Administrator

DATE: May 29, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of Payroll — May 1-15, 2025

May 1-15, 2025 $151,266.75



Agenda Item 1.1

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




CITY OF EVELETH APPLICATION
FOR
TRANSIENT MERCHANT/SOLICITOR LICENSE

LICENSE YEAR ENDING: FEE: $100.00/YEAR

APPLICANT INFORMATION: BUSINESS INFORMATION:

First Middle (no initials) Last Business Name

Address Address

City, State, Zip City, State, Zip

Date of Birth Telephone Number

Telephone No. State Tax ID No. Federal Tax ID No.

Email address:

TYPE OF ITEMS TO BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED:

Note: [f selling food, please attach a copy of food license from MN Department of Health for Retail Mobile Food Handler:

License No. Expiration Date:

Vehicle License Plate Number and VIN and Description of Vehicle:

DESCRIBE DISPLAY AREA:

LOCATION(S) WHERE YOU WILL BE OPERATING:

Note: You must have permission from landowner to set up display on private property. Do no park in handicapped parking areas.

ELECTRICAL POWER: If electrical power is required, you must contact Eveleth Public Utilities at least two (2) business
days prior to the date electricity is required. There is a minimum $50.00 fee plus a $100.00 deposit required (fees/deposit subject
to change without notice). Eveleth Public Utilities, 413 Pierce Street, Eveleth, MN 55734 (218) 744-7485.

PROPOSED DATES FOR SALES:

Note: Vendors must close by 1:00 A M.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: You must provide a Certificate of Insurance Liability with bodily injury limits
of $100,000 - $300,000 with the City of Eveleth listed as the additional insured.

Updated 6/2/2025



PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTE 270.72 TAX CLEARANCE:

[SSUANCE OF LICENSES: THE LICENSING AUTHROITY IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TO THE
MINNESOTA COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE YOUR MINNESOTA BUSINESS TAX IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER AND THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OF EACH LICENSE APPLICANT.

UNDEWR THE MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT AND THE FEDERAL PRIVACY
ACTO OF 1974, WE ARE REQUIRED TO ADVISE YOU OF THE FOLLOWING REGARDING THE USE OF
THIS INFORMATION:

1. THIS INFORMATION MAY BE USED TO DENY THE ISSUANCE, RENEWAL OR TRANSFER OF
YOUR LICENSE IN THE EVENT YOU OWE THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
DELINQUENT TAXES, PENALTIES OR INTEREST:

2. UPON RECEIVING THIS INFORMATION, THE LICENSING AUTHORITY WILL SUPPLY IT ONLY
TO THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE. HOWEVER, UNDER THE FEDERAL
EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION AGREEMENT, THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE MAY SUPPLY
THIS INFORMATION TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICES:

3. FAILYRE TO SUPPLY THIS INFORMATION MAY JEOPARDIZE OR DELAY THE PROCESSING
OF YOUR LICENSING ISSUANC EOR RENEWAL APPLIACTION.

The undersigned hereby agrees to operate in the City of Eveleth in accordance with the regulations governing
businesses as set for in the City of Eveleth City Code, which includes liability for damage to the use of City
light posts and/or electrical outlets. Tt is understood that failure to conform or abide renders this license null

and void.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

Please submit a copy of your current driver’s license.

Submit completed application to: City Clerk/Administrator’s Office. 413 Pierce Street. Eveleth. MN 55734

TO BE COMPLETED BY POLICE DEPARTMENT

Criminal Background Check
Applicant must pass a criminal background check.

Certification that the applicant has no past history of violating laws that are declared as unlawful as indicated by City Code, Chapter 6,
Section 32, Solicitors

Police Department

Title

Notes

Updated 6/2/2025



TENNESSEN WARNING NOTICE

FOR CITY OF EVELETH LICENSE APPLICATIONS

Background
When a government entity collects private/confidential data from an individual about that individual, the entity is

required under Minn. Statute 13.04 sub.2 to post a Tennessen warning notice. The purpose of the notice is to enable
an individual to make an informed decision about whether to give data about themselves to the government entity.

Classification of Data Provided

Under MN statute 13.41 sub.2 names and the designated contact address and telephone number are public data and
available upon request. All other information provided on your application prior to licensure approval is classified
by law as private data and is accessible to you, but not to the public. Upon license approval, all information
provided on your application, except for: date of birth, social security number, non-designated or secondary contact
address and telephone number, financial data, state and federal tax ID’s, or data classified under MN Statute 13.02
sub.12 as private or sub.13 as protected nonpublic, is public data.

Purpose and Intended Use
The date requested on each application will be used in determining whether you meet the statutory qualifications and
requirements for thee license you have applied.

Requirements to Provide

Chapter 329, Peddlers and Transient Merchants requires any transient merchant to engage in, do, or transact any
business as such without first having obtained a license as hereinafter provided. The applicant shall first complete
the required license application and provide the proper insurance or bond required and to pay the required fee.

By signing below, you are agreeing to the Tennessen Warning. If you do not sign below, you will
not be able to obtain a license.

Printed FULL Name: Date:

Date of Birth:

Signature of Applicant/Licensee:

INCLUDE A COPY OF YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE FOR A BACKGROUND CHECK.

Please return to: Citv Clerk/Administrator’s Office, 413 Pierce Street. Eveleth. MN 55734

Updated 6/2/2025



Agenda Item 1.3

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




City of Eveleth

LICENSE

THIS LICENSE, made as of the 1** day of June, 2025, by and between City of Eveleth doing
business as City of Eveleth, hereinafter called Licensor, and 227 McKinley Ave LLC, a
Minnesota Limited Liability Company, hereinafter called Licensee, with a principal executive
office at 1345 Corporate Center Curve, Eagan, MN 55121.

WITNESSETH

In consideration of the rent to be paid and the agreements herein set forth by Licensee to be
performed, Licensor, as to its interest only in the property hereinafter described, does hereby grant
to Licensee, License and permission to install an off-premises sign upon the parcel of land in the
County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota, described as follows, to-wit:

A parcel of land as described on Exhibit A. EXCEPT all minerals and mineral rights
which parcel of land is hereinafter referred to as “said property” or “said licensed
property”.

For the period from the date hereof to December 31, 2026, unless sooner terminated as herein
provided. Upon the execution and delivery of this agreement, Licensee shall pay Licensor the sum
of §15 for 2025 as rent, and $30 for 2026 for rent. The Licensee is responsible for any personal
property taxes due on the land. Rent shall be due by June 16, 2025 and January 9, 2026,
respectively, paid to the City of Eveleth, c/o City Clerk, 413 Pierce Street, Eveleth, Minnesota
55734.

Licensee shall use said property solely for an off-premises sign, compliant with the City of Eveleth
Sign Ordinance, and for no other purpose whatsoever. Licensee shall not modify or damage any
improvement, structure or equipment of Licensor or of any third party located upon said property.

As conditions of being granted this License and as conditions of any future, potential renewals of
this License, Licensee shall keep the leased site clean and orderly.

Failure to comply any requirements and conditions herein shall constitute grounds for the City to
immediately terminate this License, at the City’s discretion.

This License is subject to any public or private right-of-way now existing on or over said property,
and to any public right-of-way that may hereafter be obtained by lawful proceedings; and the
Licensor hereby reserves and shall at all times have the right, without any liability for damages to
the Licensee, to grant to any person or corporation rights-of-way over or across the said property
for telephone, telegraph, electric light or power purposes or for railways or for water or gas mains,

City of Eveleth
License
Page 1



sewers, ditches, highways or other public uses, and upon the grant of any such right this License
shall be subject thereto.

This License may be terminated by Licensor upon Thirty (30) days’ written notice to Licensee of
termination of this License, except those situations referenced above in which Licensor has the
right to terminate this License immediately, at Licensor’s discretion. Said notice may be given by
delivering the same to Licensee, by leaving said notice with any person of suitable age and
discretion at the address of Licensee above given, or by mailing said notice to Licensee at said
address by ordinary or certified United States mail, or at such other address as Licensee shall have
specified by written notice given to Licensor.

If upon termination or expiration, Licensee shall leave upon said property any structures or
equipment of Licensee, Licensor shall without further notice become the owner thereof, and at its
option may retain the same or may have the same removed, stored or destroyed at the expense of
Licensee, and Licensee shall pay the cost of such removal, storage or destruction upon demand.

Licensee agrees that Licensor shall have no liability arising from or based upon any condition of
or occurrence upon said property, unless such condition or occurrence is willfully or recklessly
caused by Licensor. Licensor shall have no responsibility or liability for the safety of any person
or property authorized or allowed by Licensee to be upon said property of Licensor, and all such
responsibility and liability shall be borne by Licensee. Licensee releases Licensor from liability
arising out of and expressly assumes all existing risks and dangers connected with the occupancy
of said property.

Licensee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Licensor and its officers, agents, and
employees from any and all claims, demands and actions made or brought by reason of damage to
or destruction of property of others, or injury to or the death of persons, whether due to the
negligence of Licensor or the negligence of Licensee or the negligence of third parties, or any
combination thereof, or based upon strict liability or any other basis of liability, in any manner
arising or alleged to have arisen from any occurrence upon or condition of said property or any
improvement, structure or equipment thereon, unless such damage, destruction, injury or death is
caused by the willful or reckless conduct of Licensor; and Licensee shall pay all recoveries, costs,
experts’ fees and attorneys’ fees incurred by Licensor in connection therewith.

Licensee shall maintain general liability insurance in amounts not less than the liability limits
established under Minn. Stat. § 466.04, as amended, per claimant and per occurrence, naming the
City as an additional insured. Proof of such insurance shall be provided upon request.

Licensee agrees that no delay on the part of Licensor in enforcing any of the conditions or
covenants of this License, or in terminating or revoking said License, shall be construed to be or
operate as a waiver of any of the rights of the Licensor hereunder.

It is agreed that wherever the words “it”, “he”, “his”, or “him” are used herein with reference either
to Licensor or Licensee, such words shall mean the party or parties respectively referred to,
whether male or female, or whether one or more individuals, partnerships, corporations or other
organizations; and the term “Licensor” or “Licensee” shall mean all the licensors or licensees, as

City of Eveleth
License
Page 2



the case may be, if there are more than one of either or both designations, and that the word “party”
shall include all the parties of the same part.

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto; but Licensee shall not assign this agreement
or the License hereby granted, or sublet or sell or convey any building, structure or fence belonging
to him and located on said property nor sublet any part of said property without the prior written
consent of Licensor or its duly authorized agent or representative.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this License has been executed by the duly authorized representatives
of Licensor and Licensee as of the day and year first above written.

City of Eveleth, Licensor 227 McKinley Ave LLC, Licensee
By By
Its Its
City of Eveleth
License

Page 3



EXHIBIT A

P36 FAYAL RE

City of Eveleth
License
Page 4



Agenda Item 1.4

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




AL ZUPANCICH MEMORIAL

,.4&"'. .

EVELETH ELKS CORN FEED AND CLASSIC CAR SHOW

April 15, 2025
Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
City of Eveleth

Eveleth MN. 55734

The Eveleth Elks Lodge Corn Feed and Classic Car Show committees are once again in the planning
stages for the 19" annual corn feed and car show slated to be held in downtown Eveleth on Friday
afternoon and early evening August 22, 2025.

The committees are requesting the City’s assistance with approval for the street closures,
barricade delivery, and the installation of the parking signage for the event. We will once again
supply the NO PARKING signs. We will have volunteers for the placement of the barricades at the
start of the event and for their removal at the end.

We will meet with Police Chief Linde for guidance of this event. We will ask Chief Linde if the Police
could assist our volunteers with the closing and reopening of the streets for the safety of all
involved. We will also be in contact with Public Works Director Jerry Rosati prior to the event.

We would like to close Grant Avenue from Jackson Street to Monroe Street and Jones Street from
Adams Avenue to Douglas Avenue along with the Grant at Jones parking lot to travel and parking
except for show cars beginning at approximately 2:30 PM. We would like to use Grant at Jones
parking lot for our registration and prizes. This is the same as last year.

Stancy Walters Tony Kostanko
Eveleth Elks Lodge #1161 Eveleth Elks Lodge #1161
Corn Feed Committee/Lodge Secretary Car Show Committee Co-Chair

(218) 744-2639 (218) 749-8276



Agenda Item 1.5

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




Jackie Monahan-Junek City Administrator

From: Scott Zahorik <scott.zahorik@aeoa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Jackie Monahan-Junek City Administrator
Subject: Properties

Jackie,

Could you please transfer the two properties to AEOA as soon as you are able to? If you send an invoice, |
can get a check going for you to cover the costs.

Thanks,
Scott

Get Outlook for iOS



Y5 S S
] J'?ﬁi {“) g 5“)

Tax-Forfeit Housing Rehab Pilot Program

Program Readiness

The Tax-Forfeit Housing Rehab Pilot Program will focus on tax forfeited/foreclosed properties
in an effort to preserve housing units. The program will work to rehabilitate these existing
homes fo provide attractive choices of homes for current and future residents and employees.
By rehabilitating existing homes with this program, demolition is avoided which preserves
landfill capacity. The program will utilize existing infrastructure which will maintain home
density in our local communities and preserve neighborhood character. The programtargets
communities that have the oldest housing stock in the county and state. With rehabilitated
homes, property values will improve and return properties to taxable status. The program itself
is an immediate opportunity and it is able to be scaled and replicated.

The program will utilize county tax-forfeited/foreclosed propertties. These properties that are
identified as candidates for the program will then be conveyed to the respective municipality.
The municipality will then enter into a Developer Agreement with AEOA for AEOA to complete
the rehabilitation of the property. AEOA will complete the rehabilitation. Following the
completion of rehabilitation, the home will be appraised and would be sold to a homeowner
selected through an approved selection process home using a conventional mortgage from a
local lender of the buyer’s choosing. Any proceeds from the sale of the homes will be injected
back into the program to be utilized for future program properties.

There have been 11 homes identified as potential candidates and five properties were
identified as immediate candidates for this program. These properties are located at 214 2nd
Street SW (Chisholm), 202 1t Ave SW (Chisholmy), 202 Garfield Street (Eveleth), 205N Elba

Ave (Eveleth), and 310 W 2™ Ave N (Aurora).
o Property Overview — Additional information on each of the homes from the County Land

Explorer is Attachment #1.
o The homes identified as candidates need upgrades such as new roofs, soffit and fascia,
siding, doors, windows, entry steps, HVAC, electrical and plumbing upgrades, updated

Kitchens and bathrooms, new sheetrock, interior doors, trim, flooring, and insulation.

o Timeline
Milestone 1: Program identified properties will be conveyed to the respective

municipalities. This is estimated to occur by May of 2024.
Milestone 2: Municipalities will enter into a Developer Agreement with AEOA.

Rehabilitation on the properties is estimated to begin in June, 2024.
Milestone 3: Two of five properties will be completely rehabilitated by spring of

2025 and put up for sale.
Milestone 4: The remaining three properties will be completed and put up for sale

at the latest in spring of 2026.

Financial Resourcefulness

- The program will be a collaborative work between many partners including, but not limited to
the Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency (AEOA), St. Louis County, the Department of
Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation (IRRR), and the Greater Minnesota Housing Fund
(GMHF).

o AEOA will be providing rehabilitation and property management experience to the
project. They are a licensed and LEAD certified building contractor with over 100 plus
years of combined staff experience. They have completed over 60 projects to date.
They have strong relationships with local subcontractors and material suppliers, AEOA



will be the organization that will facilitate and complete the rehabilitation of these
properties. The proceeds from the sale of these properties will be injected back into the
program to fund future projects.

o St Louis County is the holder of any tax-forfeited/foreclosed single family homes. St.
Louis County will convey any marginal properties, that are otherwise slated for demo, to
the respective municipality. A developer agreement will then be created between the
municipality and AEOA for AEOA to complete the rehabilitation of the property. St. Louis
County has assisted with the identification of program candidate properties and will
assist with future candidate properties.

o IRRR can provide a 1:1 match on project expenses.

o GMHF shall be a funder and will provide up to 85% of the total development cost of any
project properties.

o The Northland Foundation is another potential resource for this project but is not yet
committed.

o In addition, there are other multiple pending funding sources.

The Sources and Uses Chart/Budget from AFOA is attachment #2

Once the program is in operation, funds received from the sale of properties that sold

through the program will be injected back into the program and utilized for future

properties.

o}

Job Creation and Retention

This program will serve as an opportunity for new job creation in the form of AEOA work
personnel to assist with the rehabilitation of the homes. Local contractors will also benefit and
be able to increase the number of their workers. This is estimated to create 8 full time positions
and 4 part time positions.

This program will also serve as an opportunity to increase the homes in our local area which
can in turn, increase the housing available for any current and/or future workforce.

Diversity, Eauity. and Inclusion

With the partnership of GMHF in this program, it is a requirement that any buyers of homes
from the program have a 115% area median income (AMI) or less. This is equivalentto
$128,000 a year or less. Overall, the program will support economically disadvantaged areas
and individuals.

AEOA facilitates a first-time home buyer assistance program and the Tax-Forfeited Housing
Rehab Pilot program will increase the housing supply available for first time home buyers. In
AEOA’s most recent program, there were 208 participants and only 17 participants purchased
a home following the program offering. This was noted by AEOA as a lower-than-average
number of buyers. They noted that one of the biggest issues noted by participants is the lack of

supply.
The communities that are bein
and state.

g served hold some of the oldest housing stock in the county

Environmental Impact

The program will be focused on the rehabilitation of tax-forfeited/foreclosed properties that
would otherwise be slated for demo. This reduces the amount of demolition and preserves

landfill capacity.
With the program, homes will be rehabilitated in ways that will increase the energy efficiency of

these properties and reduce the monthly costs of the future homeowners.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF REAL ESTATE

I, Jackie Monahan-Junek, do hereby certify that I am the City Clerk of the City of
Eveleth, a municipal corporation, and that the following is a true and correct copy, or
an accurate summary of a resolution adopted at a meeting of the Eveleth City Council
duly and properly called and held on the 2nd day of June, 2025; that a quorum was
present at said meeting; that said resolution is set forth in the minutes of said meeting
and have not been rescinded or modified.

RESOLVED, that the City of Eveleth convey to Arrowhead Economic Opportunity
Agency the real estate described as follows:

Lot 1 g, Block 94, NEVILLE ADDITION TO EVELETH “Subject to all easements of

record”

and

Lot 12, Block 75, DORR ADDITION TO EVELETH “Subject to all easements of
record”

and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute the Quit
Claim Deeds and all other necessary and appropriate documents to effectuate such

conveyance.,



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this document this

day of , 2025.
Jackie Monahan-Junek
Subscribed and sworn to before me this Instrument Drafted By:
day of , 2025, Joel B. Lewicki

COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY LTD.
301 Chestnut St.

Virginia, MN 55792

(Notary Public) (218) 741-4500




Agenda Item 1.6

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




TR . 8878 Main St
t | “‘ ‘ g%g%% Mountain Iron, MN saslr;es
= Phone: (218) 735-8914

Real People. Real Solutions. Bolton-Menk.com

April 30, 2025

City of Eveleth

Jerry Rosati, Public Works Director
413 Pierce Street

Eveleth, MN 55734
jrosati@evelethmn.com

RE: Fayal Pond Phase 3 — Fayal Pond Improvements
City of Eveleth, MN
BMI Project No. 25X.137712.000

Dear Mr. Rosati,

Quotes were received and opened in the Office of the Public Works Director at Eveleth City Hall on
Tuesday, April 29%, at 10:00 a.m. for the Project referenced above. One quote was received, the results
of which are tabulated below:

Fayal Pond Phase 3
Contractor Bid Amount Alternate No. 1

Mesabhi Bituminous, Inc. $98,275.00 $119,933.50

The lowest and only quote for the Project was received from Mesabi Bituminous, Inc., located in Gilbert,
Minnesota. A detailed Quote Abstract is attached for vour review.

Based on past performance on similar projects in previous years, it is our opinion that Mesabi
Bituminous, Inc. is qualified to perform the work required under this contract. If deemed financially
feasible, we hereby recommend that Mesabi Bituminous, Inc. be awarded the contract based on the
contract amount of $98,275.00 or $119,933.50 if Alternate No. 1 is also awarded. Please keep
their attached submitted documents for your records.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menls, inc.

Alan J. Johnson, PE
Project Manager

Enclosures



Jerry Rosati

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Jerry,

Alan Johnson <alan johnson@bolton-menk.com>

Tuesday, May 13, 2025 11:59 AM

Jerry Rosati

FW: Re: City of Eveleth, Fayal Pond Phase 3 - Fayal Pond Improvements BMI Project No.
25X.137712.000 See Attachments

137712_Recommendation Letter.pdf; 137712_Abstract.pdf; 137712_Bid Forms_20250429

_Bxecuted.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

I discussed this with Matt Jamnick of Mesabi Bituminous. The easiest way to reduce the costwould be
to remove most of the concrete scope, this would mean we award the base bid with an scope
amendment which would reduced the total cost 1o $76,555. We would write that scope amendment
into the agreement. The project would be a basic drive through lane replaced similar to current layout
with minimal widening.  The council would also have the option to reject quotes.

BOLTON
& MENIK

Alan Johnson, PE (NN)
Municipal Practice Leader | Senior Associate

D BH.
& lenk

0% m T
EDEIFLTY .

" 8878 Main Street, Mountain fron, Minnesota, 55768

Ll (218) 780-2323

k1 alan.iohnson@balton-menk.com

aprazeeg 3 en s pa DTty g
WYL BoRon-MeniLeom

From: Leeza DelCaro <leeza.delcaro@holton-menk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Alan Johnson <alan.johnson@botion-menk.com>

Subject: Re: City of Eveleth, Fayal Pond Phase 3 - Fayal Pond Improvements BMI Project No. 25X.137712.000 See

Attachments

Alan,

See attachments. Please forward these on to Jerry.

Thanks,



Agenda Item 1.7

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




CITY OF EVELETH, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION

ACCEPTING DONATION FOR K-9 UNIT

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Eveleth, Minnesota as follows:
WHEREAS, the City of Eveleth has received the following donation for the City’s K-9 unit:
$50.00  Susan Gilpin

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Eveleth
authorizes the receipt of this donation.

The foregoing resolution, offered by Councilor , and on his motion, supported by
Councilor was declared carried on the following vote:

Voting Aye:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Eveleth this 2 day of June, 2025.



Eveleth Police Department

415 Pierce Street
Eveleth, MN 55734

Phone (218) 744-7560
Fax (218) 742-9630
email: lindej@evelethpd.gov

JESSE J. LINDE, CHIEF OF POLICE

"Home of the United States Hockey Hall of Fame Museum"

DATE: May 23, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor & City Councilors
FROM: Chief Jesse J. Linde

RE: K-9 Donation

Honorable Mayor & Councilors,

Susan Gilpin of Eveleth would like to make a donation in the amount of $50.00 towards our K-9 Unit, to help
offset costs. We would like to thank Susan and all of our other donators who have helped make our K-9 Unit a
great success.

Sincerely,

A

Jesse J. Linde
Chief of Police



Agenda Item 1.8

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

June 2, 2025




Letter Of resignation.
05/24/2025
Last day
06/30/2025

|, Trever Mraz [PIN 582], am quitting. My official last day will be 06/30/2025. It's been a good 3
years but I've decided there are other things that | want to do with my time for now. Enjoy the
rest of the year, I'll be doing the same.



